STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Muail: siting.council@ct.gov

Web Site: www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
April 22, 2020

Kathleen M. Shanley

Manager - Transmission Siting
Eversource Energy

56 Prospect Street

P.O. Box 270

Hartford, CT 06141-0270

RE: DOCKET NO. 461A - Eversource Energy Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public
Need for the construction, maintenance, and operation of a 115-kilovolt (kV) bulk substation located
at 290 Railroad Avenue, Greenwich, Connecticut, and two 115-kV transmission circuits extending
approximately 2.3 miles between the proposed substation and the existing Cos Cob Substation,
Greenwich, Connecticut, and related substation improvements.

Dear Ms. Shanley:

Pursuant to Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies 816-50j-62(b) and in accordance with the Connecticut
Siting Council’s (Council) Decision and Order for the above referenced project dated November 9, 2017,
Council staff hereby approves the use of an additional temporary staging area/laydown yard at 24 Garden
Street in Stamford, as detailed in Eversource’s correspondence dated April 22, 2020.

The additional temporary staging area/laydown yard is located on an approximately 0.11-acre privately
owned and presently undeveloped parcel at 24 Garden Street adjacent to the intersection with Dock Street in
Stamford. The staging area/laydown yard is located in an area of mixed urban land uses and is not adjacent to
any environmental resources.

The staging area/laydown yard would be used to store the 115-kV cable reels, including equipment and other
supplies used in the cable installation process. An office trailer, dumpsters, and sanitary facilities would also
be located on the site.

This approval applies only to the temporary staging area/laydown yard presented in Eversource’s request of
April 22, 2020. Any additional changes to the D&M Plan require advance notification and approval in
accordance with the Council’s approval of the D&M Plan on January 17, 2019. Furthermore, the Certificate
Holder is responsible for reporting requirements pursuant to Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies
Section 16-50j-62. Please be advised that deviations from this plan are enforceable under the provisions of
the Connecticut General Statutes § 16-50u.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincerely,

s/Melanie Bachman

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director



56 Prospect Street
== P.O. Box 270
—— Hartford, CT 06141-0270

ENERGY Kathleen M. Shanley

Manager — Transmission Siting
April 22, 2019 Tel: 860-728-4527

Ms. Melanie Bachman, Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council

Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Docket No. 461A: Greenwich Substation and Line Project
Development and Management Plan 115-kV Double Circuit Underground Transmission Lines
Request for Use of Staging/Laydown Area for 115-kV Cable Reels, City of Stamford

Dear Ms. Bachman:

For the Greenwich Substation and Line Project (Project), The Connecticut Light and Power Company doing business as
Eversource Energy (Eversource) is preparing for the phase of construction involving the installation of the 115-kilovolt
(kV) underground cable. Pursuant to Sections C.2.1 and F.2 of the Project’s above-referenced Development and
Management Plan (D&M Plan or Plan) and the Connecticut Siting Council’s (Council’s) January 17, 2019 approval of
that Plan, Eversource seeks Council staff approval for the use of an additional staging area / laydown yard.

The proposed staging area / laydown yard is located at 24 Garden Street (adjacent to the intersection with Dock Street),
Stamford, Connecticut. The staging area / laydown yard would be used to store the large reels that hold the 115-kV
cable, as well as to rack materials and store equipment and other supplies used in the cable installation process. An
office trailer, dumpsters, and sanitary facilities also would be located on the site.

The approximately 0.11-acre, fenced site is privately-owned and is presently undeveloped. The site is in an area of
mixed urban land uses and is not adjacent to any environmental resources.

The attached maps illustrate the location of the proposed staging area / laydown yard, for which Eversource’s contractor
has obtained a lease agreement. After the completion of the cable installation process, the site would be restored in
accordance with landowner requirements.

Should you have any questions regarding this D&M Plan change request, please do not hesitate to contact me at via e-
mail at kathleen.shanley@eversource.com or telephone at (860) 728-4527.

Sincerely,

Kathleen M. Shanley

Attachments
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Elecnor Hawkeye LLC
24 Garden Street
Stamford, CT 06902
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